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Public Board Meeting
April 2, 2015 – 6:30 p.m.


Open Session:

1. Determination of Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes  - March 10, 2015

3. Public Comment 

4. Director’s report – Robyn Ellis

5. Approval & Discussion

a. 2016 Winterim Proposals
b. RFP review and selection of bond financial advisor
c. Fee schedule

Closed  Executive Session:

Open Session:


6. Budget Approval 

a.  Compensation Budget Request
b.  Compensation Plan

7. 20015/2016 Staffing Plan

a. Ratify new hires


8. Adjourn

Karl G. Maeser Preparatory Academy
Public Board Meeting
April 2, 2015 – 6:30 p.m.

Public Session start time 6:42 pm
Public Session end time 

Open Session:

1.	Determination of Quorum 
Yes, We have a quorum. Present Gary King, Steve Whitehouse, Syd Jacques, Cynthia Shumway, Janine See
2.	Approval of Minutes  - March 10, 2015

	We verbally went through the minutes. Steve has changes.
Steve motioned to approve the minutes as modified. Gary seconded. Voting to approve was unanimous.

3.	Public Comment -none

4.	Director’s report – Robyn Ellis

	We are still looking for a graduation speaker.

	Enrollment all verified using school mint. We will have them update for our dashboard.
The process was smooth. The waitlist is growing. 

Still working to figure out exchange students. We cannot give up tuition paying spots for those who are not paying when we have such a long waiting list.

5.	Approval & Discussion

a. 2016 Winterim Proposals

Japanese- Watabe wants to travel during spring break due to high cost of travel in January.He will take as many as want to go on the trip. Can he take others who did not do the winterim? Would be good to keep them separate.

Military Life – Camp Williams does a leadership legacy in the summer. MacDuff would like to incorporate these. The motive should not be to enlist. This makes it sound like a recruitment winterim. Let’s have it be more of a patriotic experience. Have the students evaluate their thoughts regarding service. This still needs some development.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Porcelain Works – ok
 
Pursuit of Happyness – will change the service opportunity

Dinosaur-work on the travel opportunity. The travel to St. George is not a great opportunity for dinosaurs. Have them look into Vernal for plan A and then St. George for plan B if the weather is bad.

There is a parent who had some ideas but were more for an independent study. 
Could we do a leadership winterim?

Costs for each winterim have been validated. 

Questions about the travel costs for the Rollercoaster winterim. Is this taking into account the more expensive prices in California? 

MPA Cares- Gary had concerns about the fundraising and how it would target the Maeser community which would affect opportunities for us to raise money for the benefit of the school. This group wants to feel like they are doing something for the Operation Underground Rescue cause. This could be a life changing experience for the students to figure it out.

Gary motioned to approve the Winterims as modified, excluding the Military Life. Steve seconded. Voting to approve was unanimous.



b. RFP review and selection of bond financial advisor
RFP-Out of the three companies in Utah who are eligible to do this two proposals have come back. One is much more thorough. One suggested that we would need to offer something to the bondholders. Even with this we would save approximately $260,000 per year. We only need 66% of bondholder approval, not 100%. Fees are 1.4% or 1.9% equating to a $50,000 difference between to two companies.

c. Fee Schedule
Question about 12th grade books. Do we charge a fee for all of the books so they can each have a copy that is theirs to mark? 
 
FR/Soph Fee for basketball is much too high for what they get. We will look into this.

Questions about cross country/track fees. Are they too high? There are meet fees that have to be paid and ref fees. Track is starting to buy equipment. How much of that should be covered by these fees versus budget. 

Can we utilize concessions for fundraising? Jared could work with the coaches on this.

Steve would like to go through the athletics fees with the budget committee before we approve.

A student could sell a banner for fundraising. The money goes to the sport currently. Could a percentage go to the player? If there is a connection between effort and how much the player receives back that could be a good incentive. 

Steve motioned to move to executive session for discussion of matters of personnel. Gary seconded. Gary (aye), Steve (aye), Syd (aye), Cynthia (aye), Janine (aye)

Executive session start time 8:25 pm
Executive session end time 9:36 pm

Closed  Executive Session:

Open Session:

Gary motioned to move to open session. Syd seconded. Voting to approve was unanimous.

Open session start time 9:37 pm
Open session end time 9:40 pm

6.	Budget Approval 

a. Compensation Budget Request
b.  Compensation Plan
Steve motioned that we approve compensation changes in the amount of $30,000 from this fiscal year and compensation allocation adjustments as discussed in executive session. Gary seconded. Voting to approve was unanimous.

7.	20015/2016 Staffing Plan
	Steve motioned that we approve the change in staffing plan for librarian.

a. Ratify new hires

Janine motioned to ratify new hires of Crystal Anderson as guidance counselor, Liz Swanson as assistant counselor and Heather Butler as a Socratic Seminar teacher. Gary seconded. Voting to approve was unanimous.
	

9. Adjourn
Steve motioned to adjourn.
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